Ministry of Halth and Wellness

MHPQ/EQ/2023-2024/Q26

To all Potential Bidders

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Lithotripsy Machine
for Victoria Hospital

Please refer to our invitation for Bids dated 18 December 2023 on the above

subject.
2. Following request for clarifications from potential bidders, please find below the
corresponding information:
Item No Clarification Requested Reply
item No 1 | We supply real time ultrasound | The equipment shouid have both x-ray
Line 1.6 localization system. and ultrasound for the localization of
Kindly confirm whether real time | urinary stone.
echography machine will be | Please note that in line ultrasound wil
acceptable for the tender? be used for Ilocalization and
therapeutic purposes.
However, an alternative method
providing the facility for localization
and therapeutic purpose using both x-
ray and ultrasound having minimal
deflection effects will be considered.
Bidders are requested to submit all
‘relevant  documentary  evidence
pertaining to the technology used for
accurate localization and visualization
of stones including radiolucent stone.
We supply two heads of ] Line specification 7.2(2) is being
ltem No 1 | 1,000,000 each. maintained, the new shock wave
Line 7.2 Since 2 million shots are for| head should bear a full warranty for 2
(2) specific brands, kindly confirm | million shots,

whether 1 head with 1 million
shots should be provided post
warranty period or 2 heads with
1 million shots each should be
provided during post warranty
period?




We supply two heads of| Line specification 3.1(m) of at least 2
ltem No 1 | 1,000,000 counts each. million shots is being maintained,
Line Since 2 million shots is for
3.1(m) specific brands, kindly confirm
whether:
1. 1 head with 1 million
shots can be supplied, or
2. 2 heads with 1 million
shots each can be
supplied
Item No 1 | Please confirm the size of item | Size to be provided should be large
Line 5 No.5.1and 6.2. (L).
item No 1 | As we recommended using 1| Line specification 3.1(m) of at least 2
Line 3.1 million shocks per head as| million shots is being maintained
energy will be high and stable
throughout the entire lifetime of
the head providing maximum
efficiency and excellent results.
ltem No 1 | Kindly note that with the inline | The equipment should have both x-ray
Line 1.6 use of ultrasound, user will not | and ultrasound for the localization of
be able to do  Xray | urinary stone.
simultaneously thus resulting | Please note that in line ultrasound will
limited functionality. be wused for Ilocalization and
therapeutic purposes,
However, an alternative method
providing the facility for localization
and therapeutic purpose using both x-
ray and ultrasound having minimal
deflection effects will be considered.
Bidders are requested to submit all
relevant documentary  evidence
pertaining to the technology used for
accurate localization and visualization
of stones including radiolucent stone.
3. Bidders are kindly requested to take note and submit their bids accordingly. This

addendum should be inserted in the Bid Documents upon submission.
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